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STATE OF MINHESOTA . DISTRICT COURT
COUNTY OF RAMSEY SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT
In the matter of the September 10, 1991

Primary Election for St. Paul City Council File lo.

Ward (2), to be filled at the c9-91-004183

Hovember 5, 1991 General Election.

State of Minnesota, by and through INDICTMENT
Forewoman Ramsey County Grand Jury M.S5.609.54,.765
Judith Lampi, M.S.513
Plaintiff-Complainant M.S5.609.42.43.
45, 445
Mrs. 'Sharon (Scarrella) Anderson, M.5.211A.08
Dui-Tam Contestant M.5.211p.16
M.S5.204B.44
Vs,
TITLE 18,0s8C
David Thune, 201,243, 242,

Contestee, 286, 471,412,
--------------------------------------------- 473, (493},
and Molly O'Rourke, St. Paul Elections Clerk, 494, 495,

Joseph E. Gockowski, Clerk of Ramsey County (500), 505,
District Court, Business Records Inc., City 510,513.

of 8t. Paul, COMMERCIAL STATE BANK (64-0%0-E8) TITLE 15 0SC
Victor Reim, Warren Spannaus, Thomas Feeney, 1693=916c

Lyn Burton, HUD, Port Authority, Minn. Title, TITLE 18,6594
Credit Investigators Inc., 1=t Bank Grand NA 95,597, 598,
(69-593-27 & 39-47929), Ramsey County B87-161 600,601,641,

89-378, MIDWEST FEDERAL SAVINGS AND LOAW 543,545,54T3
(Cr.4-90-82 & 3-90-34) 76-178, MIDWEST SA (648),650,651
RTC-Bruce Vento, Tom Osthoff, 652,653,654,
Kathleen Vellenga, St. Anthony Park Bank, 656,657,660,
Andrew Boss, (R.528579-1.) PHA (84), 872,893,1002,
Cherockee State Bank (156045), by and through 1003,1005,
FDIC, L.Wm.Seidman Chair, Enight Ridder Pub- 1006, (1007),
lications, published by Northwest Publications 1010,1012,
dba St. Paul Pioneer Press, Mary Junck & 1029,1030,
Ron Clark. John Doe, Mary Reoe and others as 113 17,
interest appears. 1341,1343,

1344,1581,

¢ 31119581,
RICO Co-Conspirators, 1956,1957,
Defendants. 1961, 1968

TRUTH IN LENDING ACT
Regulation 2
CRA




THE RAMSEY COUNTY GRAND JURY TITLE 12 US

1833a-4201
CHARGES THAT: TITLE 2 usc
687
TITLE 31 USC
3729
COUNT 1
(Conspiracy)
Introduction: 1. At all times material and relevant to this
indictment:
a. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC),

insures, evaluates Commercial State Bank License Ho. 1597,
FDIC No. 9771-3 dated, 23, December 1969 E.J. Downey, to
meet the credit needs of the community. (CRA)}, Commmercial
State Bank, Victor Reim have for over twenty vyears
monopolized the Ramsey County Courts, property tax payments,
fees, payroll accounts etec, suspected depository for St.
Paul Port Authority, Account No. :09600062 mortgagee of
contestee David and Susan Thune's home at 26 Irvine Park
St. Paul, Minnesosta 55102, Telephone 612-227-2511 and
numerous other properties.

Warren Spannaus member Board of Directors of the
Commercial State Bank 35 W. 5th St. St. Paul, Minnesota
55102, partner Dorsey Whitney, former Attorney General,
State of Minnesota and brother of Roy T. Spannaus the
author of "A Trust Misplaced” and St. Paul City Council
candidate.

b. FDIC Chair L.W. Seidman, General Counsel, Alfred
J.T. Byrne III insures deposits, G550 17th &Ave. N.W.
Washington D.C. Telephone 202-898-6974, re:Federal Home Loan
Bank Board, 1700 G. N.W. Washington, D. C., 20590

Phone 202/906-6000, Midwest Federal Savings and Leoan
(Greenwood-Mampel) RICO conviction dated 29A0G391, Foreman Wm
{Bill) Totten, File 3-90-34 & 4-90-82 (Magnuscn)} receivar
Resolution Trust (RTC) Chair Bruce Vento DFL 727 Galtier
Plaza 175 E. 5th st., Box 100 st. Paul, Minnesotd (612) 224-
4503 and 2304 Rayburn House Building, Washington, D.C.
(202) 225-6631, FAY, 225-1968. Feceivor Midwest Savings
Associates 801 Nicollet Mall, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402.
Reg Z Title 15 USC 1601, David J. Kuebelbeck (612) 293-9411.




C. First Bank Grand NA, 1071 Grand Ave. St. Paul,
Minnesota b55105. St. Anthony Park Bank, President Andrew
Boss, dba St. Paul Housing Chair, Ann Wynia Board member
2265 Como Blvd, St. Paul, Minnesota 55108 (612) 298-5441.
Cherokee State Bank, 607 Smith Ave., 675 Randolph Ave.

985 Grand Ave. St. Paul, Minnesota, 55105 (612) 292-9200.
All of the above were at variocus times under the enforcement
power of former State Banking Commissioner Robert Arnold
Mampel. All of the above have had Sharon (Scarrella)
hnderson's  accounts, abstracts, equity, title and
Commercial State Bank deposit of over Twenty Five Thousand
and 00/100 (% 25,000.00) Account NHNo. 64-050-8 were frozen,
and involuntarily converted, by and through Minnesota Title
Insurance, Pat Helly, 180 E. 5th St. St. Paul, Minnesota
55102 (R12) 222-3041, using BOD fraud, to defraud the
United States of America. Currently by and through ©.1.
Title Inc. P.0O. Box 17266 St. Paul, Minnesota 55118. dba
Credit Investigators Ine. Pat Daughton 203 E. Little .Canada
Road, Little Canada, Minnesota (612) 482-7731 through FBS
Retail Loan Servicing Center 141 E. 4th St. St. Paul,
Minnesota 55101 (612) 291-5281, Document No. 2495401
recorded June 7, 1989, Statutory mortgage in the amount of
$50,000.00.

d. Thomas T. Feeney Jr.HUD Diirector, 200 2nd St. So.
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401 (612) 370-3002, his wife Lyn
Burton , Port Authority, contributor to David Thune, their

home 502 Grand Hill St., St. Paul, Minnesota, 55102

(612) 222-1907, office 22B-9903. They allocate, disburse and
transfer millions of dollars of Federal Dollars to the City
of St. Paul and County of Ramsmey'=s main depository,
Commercial State Bank, Account HNo. N96000R29, Federal
Dollars were used to purchase and restore David Thune's
historic home.

e. Thomas Osthoff, State Representative, DFL 66A, 766
W. Maryland Ave. St. Paul, Minnesota 55117 (612) 489-8050% is
Manager of all land records in Ramsey County. Appointment
and salary are set by Ramsey County Commissioners.

Kathleen Vellenga DFL 64A, 2224 Goodrich Ave. St.
Paul, Minnesota 55105 (612) 698-0094, Impeachments were
noticed to her January 4, 1991, and February 14, 1991 in her
capacity as Chair of the Judiciary and contestant's
representative,



E. Joseph E. Gockowski, 701 Cottage Ave. W., 5t.
Paul, Minnesota 55117, (612} 489-6333, Clerk of Ramsey
County Distriet Court uses Commercial State Bank as a
depository for all court business. His property tax payments
are deposited with the Commerical State Bank Account No.
096000629. M.s. 211B.16, 211a.08, 211B.07, File 465901-(84)
MS 340A.801/463962-CX-84-354 (Popovich),C9-91-004183, C7-90-
011073.

Molly O'Rourke, City Clerk,/Elections Clerk,
M.S.209 & 204c.31, canvass Board, election irregularities,
tainting the Voting Rights Act (1965). (612) 641-0834, 298-
5441.

[+ 8 Business Records Inc. Vice President Lees
Storbeck, 7227 3rd st. So., P.0. Box 1082, St. Cloud,
Minnesota 56302, (612) 253-2170 -- 1-B00-441-2274, sells
election software to their client the City of st. Paul.

IBM is partner/faffiliate with Eusinegs Records
Inc.Ashton -Tate Corp. v. Fox. BSoftware IBM PC'sd Base
"inequitable conduct" invalidated copyrights..

hi. Knight Ridder Publications, published hy
Northwest Publicationz Inc. dba St. Paul Pioneer Press, 345
cedar St. S8t. Paul, Minnescta 55101. Pub.No. 396310, (612)
228-5482, 1-800-950-9080, Mary E. Junck, Pub/President.
(612) 228-5545, Oriole Lane, HNorth 0Oaks, St. Paul, Minnesota
55110. Ron Clark, Editor, 13823 So. Tomahawk Drive, nfton,
Minn. 55001. (612) 436-6376. Per Call/Fax (612} 228-5564 on
Thursday August 29, 1991 for print Tuesday September 4, 1991
re: M.5.609.765.

2 Scarrella v. Midwest Federal Savings and Loan,
536 F. 2d 1207 (1976) . Contestants HOME mortgage at 1058
Summit Ave, St. Paul, Minn. 55105. (Emphasis added)

"Impropriety of mortgagee to require
money for taxes and insurance be paid
into an escrow account without paving
interest on the escrow fund."

U.S. Supreme Court 76-178



THE CONSPIRACY

3. Beginning 1970, 21 Years ago, conclusive evidence
to the Grand Jury and continuing until September 20,1991,
in the County of Ramsey in the state and District of

Minnesota, and else where the Contestes and st. panl City
Elections Clerlk,

David Thune, Alee Olson, Molly 0'Rourke,

did unlawfully, willfully and knowingly conspire , combine,
and continue a Pattern of blatent undue influence on the
voters, and agree with others known or unknown to the Grand
Jury for: thejr unjust enrichment to:

a. commit criminal, civil offenses agdinst the
State of Minnescota and the United States:

(1) by acting in concert, specifically with the
Commercial State Bank FDIC insured, Tom Osthoff, Rep.66A
Land Records Manager and Tom Feeney Regional Director of
HUD, to willfully misapply the monies and funds of Miduwest
Federal Savings and Loan by involuntary conversion of all of
the contestant's assets, specifically 448 Desnoyer, a
duplex, held at the Commercial state Bank, Acct. No. 64-050-
8, defrauding the United States by not having the required
tax identification number, check kiting, and HuUD frand as
follows:

Ex. 1- Certificate of Title, Sharon L. Scarrella
owner 1n fee simple, 448 DPesnoyver Id 32-29—23—32*DD13. fal=e
record of transfer.

Ex., 2- HUD Transmittal -Refinance 0ld Stone credit
Inc. of Minnesota Borrowers Stromme.
Sellers = g
unsigned in the amount of $ 51.,494.55, closing date 3/24/88.
unsigned HUD employee Mary Westberg, Minnesota Title,
constituting equity skimming and misappropriation of HUD
money by Tom Feecnay.




Ex. 3- Midwest Federal check No. 1353 Trust Account
Humber 141472959, receiver R. James Jenson Jr. made payahle
to Sharon Anderson in the amount of $24,341.15, Ramsey
District Court File HNo. C6-82-458786 titled Stromme w.
Peterson & Scarrella, Peterson wrongfully deceased May 1,
1984. KITED CHECK WAS REFUSED. Check was kited through Clerk
of Ramsey County District Court,Joseph E. Gockowski, Check
No. 1010 January 10, 1989, to Commercial State Bank Account
Mo. 64-050-8, with intent to defraud the United States, HUD,
FDIC, Midwest Federal, in wviolation of : Title 1BUSCHES57,
201,241,286,371, 472,473, 493, 510, 511, 641, 643, 644, 646,
648, 653, 654, 656, 666, 872, 893, 1002, 1003, 1005, 1006,
1008, 1010, 1012, 1344, 1951, 1956, 1957,.

Ms. 609,42, 609.54, 609.765, MS. 513, Ms. 211B.07,
Mz. 211.B.13.

COUNT II
Involuntary Conversion

1 From June 22, 1977 to the present in the County of
Ramsey, State of Minnescta and elsewhere, RICO Co-
Conspirators defendants, Commercial State Bank did knowingly
and willfully monopolize the City of St. Paul, Ramsey County
depository of real-estate property tax payments, did
knowingly and willfully by scheme and device, conceal, cover
up and cause to be concealed and covered up a material fact,
to deposit property taxes paid: specifically

a. Ex. 1, Abstract of Title, Homestead 1058
Summit Ave., St. Paul, Minnesota 55105, ID 02-28-23-32-0075-
. Duplex, Title wvested in Sharon Scarrella unmarried, &
William O. Peterson, Bernice A. Peterson husband and wife,
dated May 31, 1973, Document No., 1968858, Peterson to Church
of Justice Reform, Deed Stamp issued June 22, 1977, proving
1st half taxes paid, Warrent from Home Federal Savings Check
No. 74887, dated December 29, 1978, in the amount of
$1,044.18, all three drafts Account NHo. 073000914, Exhibit 3
Dheil Gustafson owed Home Savings, he was indited, conpvicted
for check kiting, 1979 prosecutor Doug Kelly, defense John
Finley re: 87-161.




b. In this conspiracy of inveluntary conversion they
established a RICO "Pattern", fabricated and executed a
false series of misleading land records in Osthoff's office
to manipulate and deceive the public in the purchase and
sale of tax forfeited property. The action did operate as
fraud and deceit upon the owner in fee =simple absolute and
the purchasers creating up to this time fraudulent
conveyances. Title 18 1001, 1010, 1021.

= Exhibt 4. Judgment Roll dated December 8, 1981,
Defendant, Clerk Ramsey County District Court Gockowskl,
reinstating Homestead Credit, lowered market wvalue, refund
check Commercial State Bank Account HNo. 096000629, in the
amount of %899.75. Delingquent taxes are paid in inverse
order, indicating no previous default.

d. Based on all files and records, proceedings herein, the
Grand Jury realleges and incorporates by reference, Ramsey
County District Court File HNo. 4659901, %$32.00 fee paid
1984, Default (failure to respond) in faver of Sharon
Scarrella Anderson. In 1985 Contestant was beaten by
another inmate as a result of being improperly jailed by
the City of St. Paul in a false allegation of allowing
occupancy of a condemed building at 2194 Marshall Ave.
Exhibit # 5. As a result of the beating she was forced to
file for Social Security disability (475-36-5396).

COUNT II1

false entry
(1) Te knowingly and willfully conceal and cover up, and
cause to be concealed and covered up, by means of a schems
or device, a material fact in a manner within the
jurisdiction of the Federal Home Loan Bank Board, in

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001; re:
M.S. 507.01, letter dated March 29, 1991, in amounts of over
$100,000.00 Exhibit No. 6.

To knowingly and willfully make a false entry of a material
fact in the books, reports, and statements of First Bank
Grand WA with the intent to defraud and deceive the United
States of America and the citizens of the State of Minnesota
in violation of Title 18 USC Sec. 1003 and 1005 and State of
Minnesota election laws 211B.13.



[2) To knowingly and intentionally place and caused to he
placed in the United States mail according to the direction
therecn by the United States Postal Service , certain
matters or things for the purpose of executing a scheme and
artifice to defraud and to obtain money and property by
means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations,
and promises and ommissions of material fact in wieolation
of Title 18 United States Code, =ecticon 1341, U.S.POSTAL
MONEY ORDERS FILING FEES.

(3) To knowingly and intenticnally employ a device,
scheme and artifice to defraud, to obtain money and property
by means of making untrue statements of material fact and
ommissions to =tate material facts, and engage in
transactions, practices and courses of business which would
operate as a fraud and deceit upon the purchaser of tax
forfeited land in the offer and sale of such property.”

Another property is identified as a =ix unit apartment
complex at 325 Ho. Wilder Ave. St. Paul, Minnesota 55104,
kited through Minnescota Title in collusion with Andrew Boss,
President St. Anthony State Bank, his appeointment to St.
Paul Public Housing Authority is contrary to M.S. 211.13.

On April 2B, 1978, Sharon Scarrella by contract for deed
sold the above noted property to James A. Ryan and Dennis
Scanlen. ©On March 3, 1980 Scarrella received a HNon
Sufficient Fund check drawn upon the Cherokee State Bank in
the amount of $ 516.00 which started foreclosure proceedings
in Ramsey County Document No. 2130757.

Froperty was falsely conveyed to Mark L. and Julieta
Wahlberg, husband and wife without a certified copy of a
court order divesting title of Sharon L. Scarrella and her
husband James Anderson.

A significant charge for the Grand Jury i= to determine the
basic criteria for a validly created trust, without due
process of law or Judicial Sale when the sole trustee is
also the sole beneficiary. State of Minnesota is trustee of
all tax foreited land.

Julian V. HNorthwestern Trust Co., 192 Minn.
136,255 H.W. 2d 622 (1934)

also see: Wertin v. Wertin 217 Minn. 51, 13 HN.W,
2d 749 (1944)




e R el e

COUNT IV
Corrupt Practices Act

Voting Rights Act

The Grand Jury realleges and incorporates by reference all
State and Federal court files since 1976, all conveyances
arizing from varlious transactions concerning real estate to
wit:

1058 Summit Ave. at. Paul, Minnesota

448 Desnoyer Ave, i i "

2194 Marshall Ave. " 1 L

325 wilder Ave. " " "
309 Pelham Blvd. " " "
under State Recording Act, grantors rights , Chergoshy wv.

Crosstown Bell Inc. 463 N.W. 2d 522, (Minn. 1990) also s=a=
454 H.W. 2d 654 (Minn. App. 18%90), under the control of Tom
Osthoff, FDIC has priority over other creditors when it
comes to fraudulent conveyances by bhank insiders and bank
borrowers 12 USC 18313 Qui-Tam Contestant-Declarant, Title
IX of the Financial 1Institutions Reform Recovery anid
Enforcement Act of 1989 (FIRREA) & Title X¥XVI of the Crime
Control Act 1990 (S. 3266) (FIAFEA) Exhibit Loan Application
Title 180SC1014.

COUNT V
Del iberate, serious and material
violations of Minnesota Election Laws

Approval of ballots for September 10, 1991 primary
election for St.Paul, City Council M.S. 204B.44 (a) smaller
type print of Sharon (Scarrella) Anderson's name was
misleading, confusing diluting the election process.

Absentee voters including Contestant Sharon
Scarrella Anderson were not notified that their habsentee
Ballots were not counted, even though proper application,
through the mails. This constituted a sericus violation as
the wvoter was not notified and the software must be
approved by Business Records Inc. and the City Attorney.

_.:}_




COUNT VI
obstruction of justice

Motice of Election Contest served on State Government,
Governor, House of Representatives, State Senate, State of
Minnesota Attorney General, County and City attorneys, on
Ramsey County District Court File No. C9-91-004183 and on
Susan Thune for Contestee. Susan Thune ripped it up, called
police at 9:30 P.M. Tuesday September 9th, 1991,

Contestant was told by Tom Foley, Tuesday September
17, 1991 that he would presnt charges to Grand Jury. Sue
Alliergo was served for Foreperson Judith Lampi. M.S.
211B. 16

The Canvas Board is composed of members of the City
council, M.S. 204B.44. their approval without public input
is contrary to the requirements of Chapter 209, is also
contrary to Ethics in Government Act. and in violation of
the Federal Voting Rights Act.

Further Councilman Bob Long was informed that First
Bank Grand at 1071 Grand Ave., St. Paul, Minnesota was not
cn property tax rolls.

COUNT VII
Fair Campaign Practices
M.5. 211A.08 & Ms 211B.1b

Oon Wednesday September 18, 1991, Sharon Scarrella was told
by Jerry McNiff Grand Jury Investigator that Ramsey County
attorney Charles Balik (612) 298-4245 would present the
Contestant's charges. Contestant could be reached at
homestead 1058 Summit Ave. St. Paul, Minn. 55105 or at Buck
Lake cabin HC 3 Box 80B, Hibbing, Minnesota 55746, by mail
or telephone 1-218-8B5-3009

The Grand Jury realleges and incorporates by reference
MS 388.051 Duties of County Attorney

(d) Attend before the Grand Jury, give them legal
advice and examine witnesses in their presence.

Ms 211A .08 & MS 211B.16 "A County Attorney who refuses or

intentionally fails to faithfully perform *** is guilty of a
misdemeanor upon conviction forfeits his office.

=Y{J=



A TRUE BILL

/s/ - .
Ramsey County Attorney

/s/

Foreperson Judith Lampi

A TRUE BILL

/s/_ :
United States Attorney

R .
Foreperson

]

IS;Z/Z{-:? ,Z{’?E:;-;p;ﬂ .%&xtgf

Mrs. sharon Scarrella
Qui-Tam Contestant st.
IR Contestant State

Jﬁfééﬂrf;-Dated:__gﬁaﬂrggl
nderson

Paul City Council
Representative 64p
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Cenificate Mo 23795 ' Document No.  sbakig (Feb. 1, 1059) Distrset Count Mo Bk
Trermfer from No. 217542 Oeiginally cegistered the 1a0 day of Mey
A D I? o9 Fohum 1k Foge 3k Regrsrer 8F Trtles

Rrgistratio

Siate of Minnesotna, AL Ay
Couniy of ]lnmnllv. f.fu s ﬂrn‘y’y that Zharon L. Searrella
: of the Cit Saint Pa
County of fameey -4 ard State of P_:ur::at.:l

iz nov the owvner of an estate, to-wit: i fee Einmple

of and 1 the folloung drecnibed land situated in the County of Romeey and Srare of Minntsata, to wir:

Lot tventy-eight (28) in Block btwenty-two (22) in Deepoyer Fark, sccording to the recorded plat thersof on file and
ef record in the office of the Register of Deeds in and for the Cowunty of famtey and State of Minnecola, Logether with that part
of wmoated Glendnle Avenue which scerweed to pald land by resson of the wvarstion thereof, subject to conditicns, reservetion aod

provisicons contalned ir Ordimence No. 330L, as amended,

1 __.‘Ls_.

= we

Subpct to the incumbrersoes. frens and enterest roded by the rnﬂrm.rrnf undrruklll'm or indoered Berean: and sibpct to the follounng rights
or incumbedrcet Subsisning, or prowded o the Aty - fourth section of AR St conciiming the cegiteation of fand end the riile thereto™
of the Genweral laws of the Starte of Minnesota for the year 1905, namwly:
I. Lrers. clarms o nighis errseng under the lews o the (cm'trmrrm of the Unered Stares. which the Srarures of this state cannof requeee =
1o appesr of record. g
2. Any fax or spevie] astesumen! for wheeh o sale of the lond bhas m:l beers had at the date of the ceenifoare of ole.
1. Any leese for a pernod not exceeding three years, when there i ectual occupation of the prervees under the lrate
4. ANl public Mghweys tmbraced in the descripiion of the lands included in the cerrificares thall be deerred 1o be excludied.
5. Swch night of appral o nu.’:r to eppear and confel the uﬂ,ﬂh(dlu.-ﬂ af 18 allowad by fao

8. The eighis of amy n'rwn in possession under died or conirect for deed from the owner of the cernficare of nitle, .
That the sad Sharon L. Scarrella is of the age of 39 yrars, it
uni marrred end is under ro drsabulery

j‘:. -yfn?nr# }(f.frrﬂyf I bave hereunto subsrnbed my meme and afixed the sal of my office this

26th day of December A. D. 1969 ROBERT T. GIBBONS
R:vilrrnr of Titlrs
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TCron-iNg leaCy=30-011073 501th &
. Cx-E9-531h § {Brennar)

Shnron L. (Saarrellin) Anderson

Log72 2809 (08 )Canrial
nadt L75-316-5196, Jamee R, Andersen pwmmn_ﬁnn«mmmummnﬁmu_

P .

[ ]
U5 ntternky has (%) yesare to come in or

nat to purpue
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12 USCS § 1831i Banks aND BANKING
(¢} Standard for disapproval. The appropnate Federal banking ageney shall ssue  natice af
gimapproval with respect 10 3 nolice subrnitied pursiant 1o subsection (a) if the competence,
expenence, characlzsr, o7 iRkegnty af the individual with respect to whom such nobce
submitted indicates that it woueld noi be in the best interests of the depositors of the
depaository institgnon o in the best interests ©f the public to permit the individual 10 be
employed by, or assocated with, the depostiary instlution or depositony instaetion holding
company. !

it Definition repulations, Each appropnate Federal banking apency sholl prescribe by
regulation o defimmion for the terms ‘yrgubled condition”™ angd “senior exsculive officer” for
purpases of subsection (o)

f5ept 21, 1950, ch 967, § 2{32), as added Aug. g, 1989, F. L, 101-T3, Titke IX, Subtitle A,
£ 9l40n), 103 Seal. 254 :

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS

Addd:
12 CFR FPans 128,303, 305

RESEARCH GUIDE

Federn! Procedure L Ed:
&M Fed Proc L Ed, Banking and Finanoing § #3571

£1831). Depository institution employec protection remedy
(a1 Prokibition spainst discrimination apainst whistiehlowers, ™o [edzrally insured deposnon,
inetiution may discharge or otherwise discriminate apamst any emplaver with respect %
compensation, lerms, conditions, ar privilepss of emplovment beeause the empleyee {ar any
persan atting pursuant to the request of the emplovee) provided mfarmation 1o any Federal
banking agency or to the Attormey General reparding a possinle vialmiion of any law or
repulation by the depasuary imatitution or any of its officers, directors, or employecs
(v} Enforeement. Any emplovee ar former emplayes who belisves he has been duscharged or
discriminated apmnst in viclabon of subsection (a) may file & civil action i the appropriate
Unites States distrist court before the close af the I-year pericd beginming on the date of
such discharge or discrimination, The complanant shall also file a copy of the complan?
initiating tuch action with the appropriate Federal banking agency.
() Remedies. If the distact court determines that a violation of subsection [a) has ocourred,
it may order the depasitory institution which commitied the violation—

{1} 1o reinstate the employee to his former pasition,

[2) to pay compensatory damagss. or

(1) take other appropriale aclions to remedy any past discnminatien.
{d) Limitation. The protections of this section shall not apply to any employee wii-—

(1) delibernicly causes or pariicipatss in the alleged violation of law or regulation; or

(2) knowingly or recklessly provides substantially false information 1o such an agency of

the Attorney General,
(Sept. 21, 1950, ch 967, § 2{33), as added Avg. 9, 1989, P. L. 101.73, Tule
§932(n), 103 Stat. 494.)

= RESEARCH GUIDE

Federn! Procedure L. Ed:
A Fed Proc L B¢, Banking and Firancing § 81471

a INTERPRETIVE NOTES AND DECISIONS

Dincharged savings and lopan compliance officer  because 5 1B31j should be mpplicd retroactively.
may fle fourth amended complaint to state claim  and amended complant relates bazk 1o iminal
agninat former employer under 12 USCS § 18315, complamt for retabatory discharge s s 1o avoid
even though § 1831, prohibitng discrimination  tar of statute of hminhions. Hechs v Fesolugion
against whistleblowers at federally insured deposi
tery instiotions, did not ke effect until August
9, 1989, snd oficer was ducharped Apnl 24, 1987,

13, Subtitle C,

BNA TER C 777,

£ 1831k, Reward for information leading 1o recoveries or civil penalties
(1) In general. An appropriale Federal banking spency, with the concurrence of the Atarmsy
General, may pay a reward to a person wha provides anginal infarmation which leads 16—
i1y recovery, of o criminal fine, restitution, of civil penaliy—
(A under—
J._,,_ru the Federal Deposit Insurance Act;

Truw: Corp (1990, NI 1 738 F Supp 274, i

F]
3

-

e

[

FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORP. 12 USCS § 1831

MEJ,? Federal Credit Union Act [12 USCS §§ 1751 et seq.J;
i) sections $213, 5239(b), and 5240 of th cat
5300, 481 485], (1) of the Revised Statutes [12 TUSCS 55 164,
{iv} the Federal Reserve Act: ¥
_T.m. the Bank Helding Company Act Amendments of 1870
(vi) the Bank Holding Compuny Act of 19%6; :
Mj.,...__ the Home Owners” Loan Act [12 USCS 54 1461 et seq.) or
viii) section 3663 of title 18, United States Code, pursuant ieti
: | £, pursuant 1o & con
Eubm_ﬂ"rn referred 10 in subparagraph (B) of this parapraph, viction for an
pursimn! 10 a convichion (or an offense under section 215, 656, 657, 1 1
1007, 1014, 1341, 1343, or 1344 of title 15, United Stares Code, p:?muﬂ_.maam{mﬂm
institution insured by the Federa! Depesit Insurance Carporation, or for & conspiracy
1o commit such an offenss; or : Eue

(T} under eection 951 of the Finansial Institutions Rell Recovery
3?"_ af 1989 [12 USCS § 1833a); or i SR SRR pechmeal
2) o forfziture under section 981 or 952 af title 15, Unied Stal jass 1
] . i r 952 al title ten Code, that ariss in
connect 5 [ ] i
=Hﬂﬂs§.......& 2 depository nstitution insured by the Foderal Deposit lnsurance
(b} Percentnge limitstion. An approprate Federal bank
X INE APETICY may nol 2 reward
under subsection (2) of mare than 15 percent af the N
< _.MlnmEnn e S105.000, e i “"Mn amount of the fine, penalty, restitution,
{c) Officials and persons ineligible. An aparo ] ; oy ;a0
bt s in S b pproprite Federa! banking apenzy may a0l pay &
(1) an officer or emploves of the United States or of a Sta
i of : vee of th te or local povernment wh
vides il ] 3 in th il
Mﬂmﬂnﬂmﬂ.a ormatian cescnided 10 subsection (o), obtained in the performance al official
(1) » person who—
MMHW Mn_"._....n........__n_u__. n_E.nm__E. w_ﬁn_ﬂ.vﬂﬂ ini the alleged violation of lnw or regulation, or
nowingly or recklessly providss substanti i P
i e Al P = substantially false information 1o such an ageney
a1 N i ‘ ' i
) nnﬂﬂ!.:..ﬂ-.r:_ﬂ.. Any apency decision under this szction 15 final and not reviewable by
{Sept. 21, 1950, ch 967, £ 2(34), as added Au ’ i
T 67, § 3 £ 9. 198%, P. L 101-73, Tude 1X, Su
£933(a), 103 Siar 495 Nov, 29, 1990, P. L. 101-647, Tule XXV, Subtitle H, u_.mw w._uw__ﬁﬂm.

104 Stat, 4903
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HISTORY; ANCILLARY LAWS AND DIRECTIVES
Heferences s text:

“The Federnl Deposit Insurance Act”, referred 1o i this sectic Al {

967, 64 Stai. §73, which sppears gemerally as 12 USCS s g A
_._%H. u._,—.....uhw Act, comult USCS Tables E—u_“_a i
£ Act”, referred 10 in this section, & Act Dec. 23, 1913, ¢k 6, 38 5
My tzﬁwﬂn..h Hﬂﬂﬁhﬂu.-:u Hemed (8 1t o B 23, 93 B Seat.

TS Do sl §5 221 &1 seg. For full clasification of such Act,
“The Bank Holding Company Act Amendments af 1970, referred to in thi i
{ . to in th

Aot Dec. 31, 1570, P L. 91-607, B4 Stmi. 1760, which sppears nﬁ..n_._.__.z_* H-._umﬁ.ﬂdm.ﬁmn
§1 1641 & seq. For full classification of yuch Act, consuh USCS Tables volumes.
M.uun.,.. Wnuwhﬂu%ﬂﬁnﬁ%ﬁwﬂﬂ of 19567, u..w_..m:nn 1o an this section, 1 Act May 9,

. ch 2 i ich sppean gene: 12 Us ¢ full
chassificatice of sudh Aer, Sonsly HSCR Tabbs sl e e L
Amendments:

1990, At Mow, 29, 1990, wn subsec, (n), in parn. (1), i6 the incrodue
L \ v wory malter, deleted
—-—. E Lol I e - X !
“.:_n-ﬁ__“.."n"__u_su_ _ t excoods S50L000," following “recovery™, and substituted parn. (2) for
.._u“_.mhmimnEn zune. section 98] or 982 of tithe 18, Unied States Code, that—
arses in connection with a o Hory insbin i
e Tk a8 deposilory mnsbituiion insured by the Federal
"B} excoeds E50,000.".

RESEARCH GUIDE
H.IE...I__ FProcedure L Ed:
4A Fed Proc L Ed, Banking and Financing § 5:1472,

] -ﬂh. nﬁ_n.z.&._.-nun of risk .-___-__u_-... between SEC and Federal banking sgencies
Any spproprate Federal banking ageney shall notfy the Securities and Eachange Commis-
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PLSISTER OF DECDS OF AAMSLY COUMTY AGAINST THE PLRASONS OF COMMOBATICNS RasED
ARGVE WITHIN ADGVE DATES: ;

3l THAT NO PROCEFDINGS IN DAHKRUPTCY MAYE MFFH (ITIATED By O AGAINET
THE PERSING OR CORPORATIONS HAMED ANOVE WITHIN ANDVE DATES

. .
1] THAT SO HOTIZES OF STATE [MCOME TAX LIEN HAVE BEEN FILLD IN THE OFFICE OF

REGISTER OF DLEDS OF RAMSEY COUNTY AGAINST THE PCRSONS OR
ABOVE WITHIN aBOVE DATES Gt G

[51 THAT NO NOTICLS OF STATE INHERITANCE TAX LIEN HAVE BECH FILED 1N THL OFFICE
OF REGISTER OF CLEDS OF RAMEDY COUNTY ACAINST ANY PERGON NAMED ADOVIE A%
ADMINIETRATOR. EXECUTOR DR TRUSTOE WITHIN ABOVE DATES:
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DEPARTMENT OF
TAXATION AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION

COUNTY OF RAMSEY
13138 COURT HOUSE

e ST PAUL, MINNESOTA 55102
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Hrm. Sharon {Petersan tanate inp Common, Chergamky,
and Scarrella) Anderaon

llera ie o list o tlia
. Purchase price was & 107, 0
8 Inatallment no,
i1 Inetal Iment no.

paymonta mada at 10%3 Summit AV
00.00; amount down wvaam $ 10,700,090 .
L 3 9,610.00 Intereat at Ay = 5 7,.704.00 tatal

§ 17,144 .00
2 % %,610,00 Intarast at A% =

_ $ 6,028.38 tatal $ 6,559,738
Glnstallment no, 3 g 9,610.00 Interest at ,07680%9 - $ 5,916,26 =5 1% L LRFL]
Maney is put into tha goneral fund, Dalinguant taxow at timo of Turfultura,
1977 § 1,219.29 plus intarent, 1970 § 1,147.80 plus Interast, ' T
1979 pald In full, 1980 % 2,949.09 plua Intaroat
1981 paid in full, 1802 5 F07.54 plus Interost,
H.E: FL066.99 plus Interant, 1504 % 2,166.02 plus intarest & penalty
Fasn - Sher{fr $ 31s5,6n. Attachad s coplen af Sharlff's notice,
Contract no, FFLLTY '
Yoty o Rowald B Johursa 594, FTO4D5(2 14,34%.70
..1..:__.:. ) ._.-.r.._._._.
llera

In & list of the paymante mada at 3194 Macahall AVunia g

T Purchasa prive vas 3 12,900.00; amount down wan % 3,390.00 ,

O Installiment no, 1 5 1,051,00 Intarest at SO5Y1Y = 5 85 46,35
Monay Ia put Into general fund,

Dellnquent taxes at time of rapfad ure,
1981 § 1,819.%8 plus intareat 1982 mn PH7.5% plua Interest 6
1983 § 1,973.9%6 plun intarent 1%a4 % 2,04%.06 plua Intereet
1985 3 2,151, 14 plun interest 1986 % 2,108,577 plus ‘nteram:
1887 § 2,083,090 Plus intorest mmi puanalby,

Foon - Sharlrr 5 25.10 and Publian s

12.00 and Cortlfled sal) 5 4.50
Attached {n coplos of Sherlff notivae, *

STATE OF HIKMESOTA
IH SUFREME COURT

- . . CA-07-1941
B2-31292
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STATE OF HINNESOTA EAMSEY COUNTY DISTRICT .

£
_ COUNTY OF RAMSEY A ; nﬂmﬂ CQURT,> ,,mnnza JUDICIAL DISTRICT
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" File no. 4 "
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Ronmld B, Johoson and James -2
Flainbir

i ; NCTICE TO JOIN WITHY -
LA L (Bl ) -DEFAULT ¥
James E., Andarsen acd Sharen L. Ap Y] ANDER3ONS s
Deferdants and
e ' =B7-194] (TITLX 20 =

EAL-ESTATE & ELECTION)

James R., Sharen L. Anderscn, Husband & U.3. SUPAENE COUHT FILE

7 476-26-90)2, USKCI 1102085, um1 474.- JAN. 9th BE (DEFAULT FC
| u..mﬁmumm“ Intestats Dmcedant Hrs. Barnlcs :_un__._mnzww . 3, e
[ A. Fatarson ead73-10-3508, CHURCH OF JUSTICE N CHO ;

REPORM INC.(1975), Bight Reverand Sharon L,
Scarrells, aka Peterson aka Anderson asi 475
J6=51945, ET AL HEIRS & ASSIONS, i

1029-70 [CORPMRT “Prs

Ird Farcy SUHmONS i
. RECEIVED TITLE CWHE&S FEE SIHF CIVIL/CRIMINAL [RIco)
i ABSOLUTE, HOMESTED .- COMPLAINT pr. TITLE !
WAR 08 1988 1056 Sunmit Av.Lotebds, 10anas 241561, 195,
| \ Blk 29 Suamit -Pk-Zt, Paul, Eu..._-on- Statutes
CITY CLERK ¥a. :tﬁr_.wum%.mmnulmﬂ:un w.
U.5. CF AMERICA, wll mgeasies, STATE OF MINNESOTA, ?WE =
0ll agencies, ATTORNEY OENERALS (TRUSTEES) Mubert .

H. Humphrey 111, Jamsa C, Donnelly(Tsasnt in Cemmen) ;
Eonnld B. Johnmon, Lhelr wife's Sharon & Shaila, Heiras it
namignm,ALL INSURANCE 'SURBETY & DONDS, Thosas, H,. ......n__..-n...m__

Sharon, COUNTY OF RAMSEY, TOM FOLEY,aitarney, JOHN MCLADOH- -1 x
LIN.ROBERT BEOTEL, JCHN PIELEY, LOU HCKENNA, TOM OSTOPF,, 'L o
STATE ATTOENEYS Hlohard 5lowes, Tom Triplett, 1at Bank Ormnd, B
SHERIFF Chuck Zaoharleus, CITY OF ST. PAUL, GEORGE LATINER, ° T

JAHES SCHEIBEL,'m thelr offiesial capaclty and as ;n_.q:..iﬁ-.
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John Does, Hary liee, with WRIT OF ATTACHEMENT AGAINST ALL LA i
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e i . VOTE SHARON AN DERSON
! [ Taxpayer's Medge: ..+ Faxand ¥: 651 776 5835
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that I will eppose and veto nny
- and all efforts to inerease tnxes. -
Mission Statement:
= Sherman Anti-"Trast
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| Licensed Lawyers be
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Portfo[io of
SHARON ANDERSON
Minnesota Ministers
of law

RECEIVED!

JUL 31990

AN e‘b\ A Lay Person’s Guide 10
" ANTITRUST LAW

Y e V(R e TAX-FORFEITED LAND SALLES ""?’2:‘
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g {f. .
P il i VN i 7 cﬁ/’
CLASSIFICATIOMN OF LAND i\

IBL TAX-FORFEITED LANDS.

Jobdivision 1. Jagsifcativng use; exchange, 1 is the general policy of this state
lo encourage the best use ol tan-Torfeited lands, recogmizing that some lands in publie
ownership should be retained and managed for ?uhhc beneiits winle other lands should
be returned 1o private ownership. Al parcels of Lind becoming the praperty of the stpte
st under the provisions ol any las now cuisting or herealter enacted declaring the
futlenure of tands (o the state for faxes, shall h'tmi“‘z i.rl.(nl} the county hoard of the
vty wherein such parcels hic as consers ation of nunconservation. Such dassification
shall be made with eansideration, amung sther thingy, to the present vse of adjacent
landy, the productivity of the sml, the character of Tirest or other growth, access!
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VOTE SHARON ANDERSON for ATTORNEY GENERAL Page | of 3

MINNESOTA'S
SUPREME COURT JUSTICE
ELECTION 2000
VOTE SHARON ANDERSON

Sharon " QuiTam" Anderson
" SHARON IS NOT A LIAR OR LAWYER "
1994 IR Nominee Attorney General 1998

Sharon has filed Election Complaints to Ramsey County Attorney Susan Gaertner, Iasca County
Attorney John Muhar by Statute MS211B.16.

MS 8.01 mandates that the Attorney General DFL Michael Hatch must convene a grand jury as
Sharon
has also filed for State Senator (64) against Lawyer Dick Cohen who must resign as he is an
Independant
contractor for Ramsey County to commit persons unjustly enrichment making over $1,700.00
monthly against

your property taxs.

Sherman Anti-Trust "Monopolize-Conspire==Felony..." 15 U.S.C
mandates Licensed Lawyers "Officers of the Court" be tried.

I Pledge to support Free Speech-First Amendment Rights & Priviedges
Enforce Minnesota Constitution Art.I1l Separation of Powers Doctrine

OPEN LETTER

Title 18sec, 1951 R1CQO, Interference with commerce, mandates tobacco settlement to
the citizenery.

Repeal MS 518 No Fault Divorce, Criminal Rule 20,01, & .02, MS 2.724 commerce by
Judicial Fiat, contrary to MS 481.02 Unauthorized practice of Law.

End Court Secrecy / Promote Justice Reform, Expose Medicare Fraud / That all

http://home infionline net/~quitam/ 11/1/2004



